
From: Brian Aglukark
To: a.armitage@uraniumnorth.com; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca; Leslie Payette
Subject: FW: Uranium North Resources Corp/Extension Request INAC File # N2007C0024
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2009 9:39:45 AM

Good morning Allan;
 
Email below was sent to the NIRB, any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 9:34 AM
To: 'Leslie Payette'; 'John Craig'
Cc: spencer.dewar@inac-ainc.gc.ca; 'Bobby Suluk'; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: Uranium North Resources Corp/Extension Request INAC File # N2007C0024
 
Good morning Leslie; John
 
Email is to confirm that the above extension request (N2007C0024) will not require a NPC
conformity determination.  The terms to which Uranium North agreed to in its conformity
determination May 30, 2007 are still in effect.
 
Any questions, concerns please do not hesitate to contact our office at 867 857 2242
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
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